ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVI CES STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 22, 2010
1:32 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Bettye Davis, Chair
Senat or Joe Paskvan, Vice Chair
Senat or Joe Thomas

Senat or Fred Dyson

MEMBERS ABSENT
Senat or Johnny Ellis
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 349
"An Act relating to the Statew de Suicide Prevention Council."

- MOVED HB 349 QUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BILL NO 295
"An Act relating to flame retardants and to the manufacture,
sale, and distribution of products containing flame retardants;
relating to bioaccunulative toxic chemcals; and providing for
an effective date."

- MOVED SB 295 QUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
Bl LL: HB 349

SHORT TITLE: SU Cl DE PREVENTI ON COUNCI L MEETI NGS
SPONSOR('s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) FAI RCLOUGH

02/ 17/ 10 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

02/ 17/ 10 (H) STA

03/ 11/ 10 (H STA RPT 5DP

03/ 11/ 10 (H DP: JOHNSOQN, GATTO, GRUENBERG,
PETERSEN, LYNN

03/ 11/ 10 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

03/11/10 (H Moved Qut of Conmittee

03/ 11/ 10 (H) M NUTE( STA)

03/ 12/ 10 (H TRANSM TTED TO (S)

03/ 12/ 10 (H VERSI ON:  HB 349

SENATE HSS COW TTEE -1- March 22, 2010



03/ 15/ 10 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
03/ 15/ 10 (S) HSS
03/ 22/ 10 (S) HSS AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

BILL: SB 295
SHORT TI TLE: FLAME RETARDANTS AND TOXI C CHEM CALS
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) W ELECHOSKI

02/ 24/ 10 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 24/ 10 (S) HSS, FIN

03/ 17/ 10 (S) HSS AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
03/ 17/ 10 (S) Heard & Hel d

03/ 17/ 10 (S) M NUTE( HSS)

03/ 22/ 10 (S) HSS AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

CRYSTAL KOENAMEN, St aff
to Representative Anna Faircl ough
Al aska State Legislature
Juneau, AK
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 349 on behal f of the sponsor.

CHRI S HALL, Community Rel ati ons Speci al i st
ARC of Anchor age

Anchor age, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 295.

ROXANNE CHAN, representing herself
Anchor age, AK
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 295.

GORDON NELSOQN, PhD, Dean

Col | ege of Science

Florida Institute of Technol ogy

Mel bour ne, FL,

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposed SB 295.

PETER THERI NG representing hinsel f
Mat - Su Val |l ey, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposed SB 295.
ANNA GODDUHN, representing herself
Fai r banks, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 295.

PAMELA M LLER, Executive Director

SENATE HSS COW TTEE - 2- March 22, 2010



Al aska Community Action on Toxics
Anchor age, AK
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 295.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

1:32: 40 PM

CHAIR BETTYE DAVIS called the Senate Health and Social Services
Standing Commttee neeting to order at 1:32 p.m Present at the
call to order were Senators Paskvan, Dyson, and Davis. Senator
Thomas arrived soon thereafter.

HB 349- SUI Cl DE PREVENTI ON COUNCI L MEETI NGS

CHAI R DAVI S announced consi derati on of HB 349.
SENATOR THOMAS j oi ned t he neeti ng.

1:33:19 PM

CRYSTAL KCENAMEN, Staff to Representative Fairclough, explained
that that |ast year the nakeup of the Suicide Prevention Counci
was nodified in order to make it easier to establish a quorum
Because of geographic challenges the council continues to have
difficulty neeting a quorum and HB 349 addresses that by
allowing the nenbers to neet and vote via tel econference.

SENATOR THOVAS asked if the issue was that nenbers understood
that they could vote by teleconference but in wasn't in statute
or if it was that nenbers were precluded from voting by sone
other area of the statute.

M5. KOENAMEN replied they preferred not vote by tel econference
because they weren't sure if it was |egal.

SENATOR THOVAS opined that they probably could have voted, but
he hasn't | ooked at the statute.

1:36: 07 PM
SENATOR DYSON asked if this was the suicide prevention board to
whi ch he was recently appoi nt ed.

M5. KOENAMEN answered yes; there is only one state-w de Suicide
Prevention Council and it's housed within the Departnent of
Heal th and Soci al Services (DHSS).

SENATOR DYSON said he doesn't believe that rises to the |evel of
a conflict of interest but he wanted to disclose it. He added

SENATE HSS COW TTEE - 3- March 22, 2010



that being able to participate by teleconference would be very
val uabl e.

1:38:01 PM

SENATOR PASKVAN noved to report HB 349 from conmttee wth
i ndi vidual recomendations and attached fiscal note(s). There
being no objection, HB 349 noved from the Senate Health and
Soci al Services Standing Commttee.

At Ease from1l:38 p.m to 1:40 p. m

SB 295- FLAME RETARDANTS AND TOXI C CHEM CALS

CHAI R DAVI S announced the consideration of SB 295. It was heard
previ ously.

1:41: 02 PM

CHRIS HALL, Community Relations Specialist, ARC of Anchorage,
said he is speaking in favor of SB 295. He explained that ARC of
Anchorage is a private not-for-profit organization that helps
people with nental health and devel opnental disabilities live
satisfying and dignified lives. They are one of the nore than
1,000 | ocal chapters nationwide. He said that these disabilities
have nmultiple negative quality of |Ilife inpacts on disabled
individuals and their famlies and cost the state a great deal
because of required special education and increased health care
costs.

MR. HALL pointed out that the scientific literature indicates
that flanme retarding chem cals concentrate in children at higher
levels than in adults. Scientists recently concluded that for
children, inhaling and ingesting contam nated dust is likely to
be an inportant pathway for exposure to PBDEs. In the U S., PBDE
levels in tissue and breast mlk are many tinmes higher than in
any other country that keeps this data and appear to be doubling
every 2-5 years in North Anmerica.

Animal studies indicate that exposure to PDBEs has been
associated in with learning difficulties, 1Q behavior, delayed
puberty, reproductive devel opnent, thyroid function, and cancer.
Scientific evidence has denonstrated that neurological effects
occur at even lower levels of exposure. Children that have
hi gher concentrations of PDBEs in their wunbilical cord blood
scored |lower on tests of nental and physical devel opnment between
age 1 and 6. At age 4 those wth the highest prenatal exposures
had verbal and 1Q scores that were lower by 5.5 to 8 points.

SENATE HSS COW TTEE -4- March 22, 2010



MR. HALL concluded stating that SB 295 is inportant |egislation
to help protect children from needless exposure to PBDEs;
af fordabl e and effective alternatives are avail abl e.

1:44: 36 PM

ROXANNE CHAN, representing herself, said that when she was in
hi gh school she traveled to Europe and spent one afternoon wth
a friend picking out the nost perfect shade of pink fingernai
polish. Subsequently she found that she had been unwittingly
exposed to toxic chemicals in that polish. Now she is a
regi stered nurse, an acupuncturist and practitioner of orienta
nmedi cine. She has spent her adult |ife avoiding chenica
exposure yet recent tests revealed that her body is contam nated
with a variety of toxic chemcals including noderate |evels of
PBDEs. For reasons that she doesn't understand she had
exceptionally high |levels of BEHP, a type of phthal ate.

M5. CHAN said that she was innocent that sumrer in junior high
to the effects of these chem cals; she expected adults to be her
guardians. As publicly elected officials she asked legislators
to becone guardians of the innocent and enact SB 295. There are
alternatives to pol ybrom nated di phenyl ethers, she said.

1:47: 36 PM

GORDON NELSON, Dean, College of Science, Florida Institute of
Technology (FIT), said he received his PhD in chemstry from
Yale and over the last 35 years his research has been in flane
retardants and flane retardant plastics. Pointing out that penta
and octa BDE haven't been nmanufactured since 2004 and the three
manuf acturers of deca agreed with the U S. EPA in January to
phase out production over three years, he opined that a bill
like SB 295 isn't necessary. Rather, he suggested letting the
U S. EPA proceed unhindered. Furthernore, it's inportant to
understand that after deca passed over 1,100 risk assessnents
the 2008 European Union report determned that it was safe for
conti nued use.

MR. NELSON noted that SB 295 regulates mattresses, upholstery
and electronic products and not transportation, but several
studies indicate that exposure to deca in autonobiles is several
ti mes higher than exposure in a hone or office. Furthernore, the
bill doesn't deal wth product end-of-life issues and in the
absence of that these chemcals will be around for nany decades
to cone. He suggested that the Departnment of Environnental
Conservation (DEC) wll have difficulty determning whether a
flame retardant is harnful or if there are safer alternatives.
For exanple, a State of Wshington report recomended repl acing

SENATE HSS COW TTEE - 5- March 22, 2010



deca with triphenyl phosphate (TPP), but TPP isn't a flane
retardant for polystyrene, which is the plastic in televisions.
Second, TPP has been cited as an endocrine disrupter and has
significant toxicity for trout.

MR. NELSON said the next problem with the bill relates to the
definition it gives for a flanme retardant because as a scienti st
he doesn't know what it neans. Referencing the previous
testi nony, he acknow edged that one will find 1-200 chemcals in
any given person's blood at the part per billion level; the
question is what that neans and if there's any health hazard. He
urged the conmttee not to pass SB 295 because the state's
concerns have already been addressed.

1:53:43 PM
SENATOR PASKVAN asked if the January 2010 phase out was based in
part on a safety consideration

MR. NELSON replied the risk assessnent in Europe said the
material is safe for use, but these manufacturers decided it was
| ess trouble to nove to something el se. For exanple, you can no
| onger buy baby bottles with certain plastics.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked if he agrees that this bill would prohibit
products with penta and octa in them from being sold in Al aska
even if they were | ast manufactured in 2004.

MR. NELSON replied you won't find a new product with penta or
octa in it because the mterial hasn't been available to
manuf acturers for 6 years.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked if stopping manufacture of penta and octa
is in part the result of safety considerations.

MR. NELSON said absolutely; penta and octa did not pass the EU
ri sk assessnent, but deca did pass.

1:57: 08 PM
SENATOR THOVAS asked what harm there would be for Alaska to
speed up the phase out of deca within its borders.

MR. NELSON opined that the harmis that it interferes with the
U. S. EPA process.

SENATOR THOVAS asked if he agrees that Al aska woul dn't have mnuch

impact if it decided to speed up the phase out wthin its
borders.

SENATE HSS COW TTEE - 6- March 22, 2010



MR. NELSON said he agreed, but the result could be that Al aska
m ght not have sone products that it otherwise would have
because just one fire retardant can't be used for all products.
He again nentioned the suggestion in the State of Wshington to
use triphenyl phosphate instead of deca and said if that were
the law a different plastic would have to be used and that would
require product redesign. He continued to say that it's
interesting that the bill specifically nentions conputers even
t hough deca isn't used in conputers because they need higher
performng plastics. Starting in 1975 the primary use of deca
was to flane retard polystyrene in televisions and the result
was that the previously high death rate fromtelevision fires in
the U S. dropped dranmatically.

2:01:23 PM

SENATOR DYSON asked if he would agree that it's easier to draw a
cause and effect relationship in children's clothing than a
conponent in a car or a piece of furniture.

MR. NELSON replied he agrees but the chemcals that the bill
proposes to ban aren't used in clothing.

SENATOR DYSON asked what conponents are used in autonobiles that
are so nmuch nore dangerous than these other applications.

MR. NELSON replied he wouldn't use the term "dangerous" but
aut onobi |l es have high levels of flame retardant in the plastic
and uphol stery in the interior. Because the environnment is small
and cl osed, human exposure is higher.

SENATOR DYSON asked if it's difficult to diagnose the source of
the contamnation for people who have high levels of these
chem cal s.

MR. NELSON said yes; several years ago nenbers of the EU
Parliament were tested for 103 chemcals and nost of the
i ndividuals tested positive for all. However, it's difficult to
know if it was one elenment or a particular conbination. He
provided a personal exanple relating to high levels of arsenic
in the bl ood.

SENATOR DYSON surmised that it would be difficult to draw a
direct cause and effect relationship between contenporary |evels
of contam nation and the use of a certain fingernail polish sone
years ago.

SENATE HSS COW TTEE -7- March 22, 2010



MR. NELSON agreed heartily.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked if he's being paid for his testinony today
and if so, by whom

MR. NELSON replied he was asked to testify by the Ctizens for
Fire Safety (CFS) and would be paid for his tinme, but he had not
reviewed his comments with CFS.

2:06: 18 PM

PETER THERI NG representing hinself, said he is a part-tine
vol unteer EMI. After listening to the testinony |ast week he did
his own research and found that other burn centers oppose this

kind of bill. Looking further he found that only four states
have passed this type of legislation because there aren't safe
alternatives. The nore you learn the nore you'll agree that this
bill should be held, he concl uded.

2:07:53 PM

ANNA  GODDUHN, representing herself, said she's studied
envi ronnmental toxicology for several years and is concerned by
the lack of precaution in chem cals nmanagenent. A great deal of
research has been done on the toxicity of these kinds of
conpounds and the inplications can be incorporated into policy
with a sinple rule. That is if it's toxic to mce and it
accurrul ates in human blood and fat, people shouldn't be widely

exposed to it. But industry wll never voluntarily take
responsibility for the real cost of their products, she said
Thus, it's the Legislature's responsibility to make sure that

industrial activity is conducted with regard to risks to human
heal t h.

Referencing previous testinony, M. Godduhn said she doesn't
agree that passing this bill wuld interfere with the U S. EPA
process in any way whatsoever. Rather, accelerating the phase
out would instead be a mgjor victory. Quite sinply, we have to
learn to live wthout these and other products that cause
trenmendous harm she concl uded.

2:12:56 PM

PAVELA M LLER, bi ol ogi st and Executive Director, Al aska
Community Action on Toxics (ACAT), said ACAT is a statew de
environnental health research organization. She said it's known
that PBDEs are toxic and bioaccunul ative endocrine disrupting
chemcals used as flanme retardants in consumer products |ike
mattresses, upholstery, building products, and electronics.
Because they aren't chemcally bound to the products, they can

SENATE HSS COW TTEE - 8- March 22, 2010



be released into the indoor and outdoor environment. Exposure
can occur through dietary ingestion and inhalation of
cont am nat ed dust.

M5. MLLER nentioned the research from the Colunbia University
School of Public Health that M. Hall cited and confirnmed the
findings about reduced |1Q scores. One researcher said the
observed reduction in 1Q scores is in the range seen with | ow
| evel |ead exposures and noted that this is a concern because |1Q
is a predictor of future educational performance and. Ms. Mller
said this research wunderscores the need for preventative
policies to reduce toxic exposures occurring in utero. And it
augnents the scientific evidence that |inks exposures to |ow
| evel s of PBDEs i n t he envi r onnment W th harm to
neur odevel opnment, reproduction, thyroid function, and i nmmune
syst em suppr essi on.

M5. MLLER noted that an independent and in depth study by the
Uni versity of Massachusetts found that safer alternatives are on
the market and in w despread use. She opined that even though
deca is being phased out, Alaska should act now to protect
children, fire fighters, and others against these persistent,
toxic, and wunnecessary chenmicals. The EPA entered into a
vol untary phase out agreenent with these nmanufacturers because
they recognize the serious harm to health that these chem cals
present to the public.

M5. MLLER said she realizes that deca is less persistent than
some other formulations of PDBEs, but the evidence denonstrates
that it breaks down into nore persistent and toxic bi-products
like penta and octa. SB 295 is an inportant protective neasure
that will provide long lasting protection for public health
wi thout conpromising fire safety. She urged the committee to
pass the bill.

2:18: 08 PM
CHAI R DAVI S cl osed public testinony and asked for a notion.

SENATOR PASKVAN commented that the conmmttee heard from CGordon
Nel son today and he did not state his affiliation even though it
was his obligation to do so as a witness, particularly since he
was being paid to testify. Wwen a wtness doesn't state an
affiliation, it causes nme to mstrust their substantive
testi nony, he said.

SENATOR DYSON said he should maintain that perspective and
continue to ask the question because nmany who testify have a dog

SENATE HSS COW TTEE -9- March 22, 2010



in the fight, but that doesn't nean that their testinony isn't
accurate. He observed that a lot of folks testified today wth
great passion, but the testinony may not be as well informed as
one woul d hope. Qur quest is always to get accurate infornmation,
he concl uded.

2:20: 37 PM

SENATOR PASKVAN noved to report SB 295 from conmttee wth
i ndi vidual recomendations and attached fiscal note(s). There
being no objection, SB 295 noved from the Senate Health and
Soci al Services Standing Commttee.

2:21:07 PM

There being no further business to conme before the commttee
Chair Davis adjourned the Senate Health and Social Services
Standing Conmttee hearing at 2:21 p. m

SENATE HSS COW TTEE - 10- March 22, 2010



